
Message

From: Cor, lzabeth [Cor Eizsbeth@epa gov]
sent: 6/22/2001 7:5029 PM
To Metai, Jenifer  [VeLain Jenifer@epa gov; Gularan, Yu-Ting Guiaran Yu-Ting@epa go]

With, Keren Wir Kren@epa gov]
Subject: verytime sensitive FW: Urgent - LRM: IMB-117-23] Due 06/22/2021 Tuesday at 2:00 PM Council on

Environmental QualityReportonCrbonCopture Uization & Sequestration
Attachments: 061721 CEQ CCUS Permitting Report._nteragency review comments addressed (004) dwpd docx docx

Importance: High

This needs to go forward to OCIR now. My apologies for the timing (on the congressional team and on meentirely). If
You have questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Spraul, Greg <Spraul Greg @epa gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Corr, Elizabeth <CorrElizabeth@epa.gov>
Subject: Urgent - LRM: IVIB-117-23] Due 06/22/2021 Tuesday at 2:00 PM - Council on Environmental Quality Report on
Carbon Capture Utilization& Sequestration
Importance: High

Elizabeth,

1think this one got lost sinc it came in late on Thursday. am sorry am just now sending. Can you have your folks take
aquicklook!

From: Thundiyi, Karen <Thundiyil Karen@epa gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021.5:40 PM
To: Sprau, Greg <Spraul Greg@epa gov»; Lewis, Josh <Lewis Josh @epa.gov>; Moore, Steven <Moore Steven@epa gow;
‘Waoden-Aguilr, Helena Wooden. AguilarHelena@epa, gov; Olson, Heather <OlsonHeather @epa.gov>; Lubetsky,
Jonathan <LubetskyJonathan @eps, gov»; Sands, Kristina <Sandioss Kristina@epa, gov; Kim, Eunjung,
<Kim Eun@epa, gov; Keller, Melanie <Kelle.elanic@eps.gov>; Linkins, Samantha <Linkins. Samantha@epa ov>
Ce: Kaiser, SvenErk<Kaiser Sven Erik@epa gov; Klasen, Matthew <Klasen Matthew@epa gov»; Borum, Denis
<Borum.Denis@epa.gov>; Moody, Christina <Mioody Christina @epa,gov>; Willams, Thea <Willams. Thea @epa. gov;
Haman,Patricia <Haman. Patscia@epa gov»; Boylan, Thomas <boylan. thomas@ega gov; Levine, Carolyn
<Levine.Carolyn@epa gov>; Snyder, Raquel <Snyder Raquel @epa.gov>; Berckes, Nicole <ferckes, Nicole@eps £0v>;
Richardson, Robin <fichardson.fiobint©epa.gov>; Adhar, Radha <Adhar Radha@epa.ov>
‘Subject: FW: LAM: UMB-117-23] Due06/22/2021Tuesday at 2:00 PM Councilon Environmental Quality Reporton
Carbon Capture Utilization& Sequestration
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Hi Folks—Very fast turn-around onthis CEQ CCUS report. Would youpleaseshare any major concernsor issues by 2pm
Tuesday, Let me know to what level comments are cleared.

If you are able, please add youroffice’s comments here: 061721 CEQ CUS Permitting Report interagency review
comments addressed. docx and let me know where you added comments. If you aren't able to access the shared
document, | have attached the report. Either way, please send me a note to tell me where you have added signed-off
comments.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Karen.
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